## TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., July 11, 2023.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: Nyssa Godwin

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on June 13, 2023. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the minutes of special meeting held on June 26, 2023. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder said all is good in town.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder said all is good, met with engineers for Krotz Springs Elementary water line and progress is being made with the construction for the Family Dollar/Dollar Tree. Mayor Snyder purchased new utility truck for maintenance department.

Jan Deville addressed Mayor and Council asking for support for Clerk of Court up-coming election.

On public comment Andre Lanclos addressed council to discuss property on Old Hwy 190. There is a dispute concerning Bradley Lanclos property that is adjacent to the town's property. Mayor Snyder said the town has been burning debris on our property.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to go into executive session at 6:50pm. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSENT: Nyssa Godwim

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS July 11, 2023

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Creturn to regular meeting at 7:17pm. The motion was	
YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Ste	elly, Keith Ardoin
NAYS: None	
ABSENT: Nyssa Godwin	
No other business.	
On announcements, Mayor Snyder thanked Cindy Stelly for handling the Quilt Show, Second Harves Distribution July 18 & 19, Mobile Market July 26.	
On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.	
ATTEST:	Carroll Snyder, Mayor
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	
I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held July 11, 2023.	